
From: Rohit Singh
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav; Manish Kumar-New; Rituparn Sharma; Anil Patial; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:48:35 PM
Attachments: image002.png
Sensitivity: Personal

Hii Sir,
 
As we discussed earlier, could you please assist with this.
 
 
 
Best & Regards,
    Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus 12th Floor,
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Sector-27D Faridabad,
Haryana - 121003

 

From: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:37 PM
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New
<manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
Sensitivity: Personal
 
 
Hi Rohit ,
I'm writing to follow up on our recent discussion regarding the trail mail (MS Project 365 |
Installation ). Kindly provide any updates on its progress? Your support on this matter will help
me a lot.
 
Thanks & Regards
Anil Patial
Assistant Manager Projects
Travel Food Services Business Plus,
12th Floor, Tower-A,Vatika Mindscapes,
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NH-2, Mathura Road,Sector-27D, Faridabad,Haryana - 121003
Mob:+917807165833.
 

Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended
recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not,
directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this
communication, including attachments, may result in punitive action under law.
 
Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text
is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and
accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails.

 

From: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 7:44 PM
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New
<manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
Sensitivity: Personal
 
Noted try to process this faster as you can .
 
 
Thanks & Regards
Anil Patial
Assistant Manager Projects
Travel Food Services
504 , Regus , Level – 5
Caddie Commercial Tower,
Hospitality District Aerocity ,
New Delhi - 110037
Mob : +917807165833

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
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From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 7:43:08 PM
To: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New
<manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
 
Hii Anil,
 
We have received approval from Mr. RP Sir, and I have commenced the process. It will be completed
shortly.
 
 
Best & Regards,
    Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus 12th Floor,
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Sector-27D Faridabad,
Haryana - 121003

 

From: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 6:07 PM
To: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh
<rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New
<manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
Sensitivity: Personal
 
 
I m okay with it .
Thanks 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 6:03 PM
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To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Dheeraj Yadav
<dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Request for Microsoft Project 365 Software for Site Planning and Work.
 

Dear Rohit,

I hope this email finds you well.

As discussed with to today I’m request you for installation of Microsoft Project 365 in my
Laptop  for site planning and work management needs. having this software I my system
greatly enhance tracking projects ability to plan, coordination, and monitor tasks
effectively.

Could you please assist in providing access to Microsoft Project 365 installation in m y
system on an urgent basis .

Your support in this matter would be greatly appreciated.
 
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
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